
Subject: [gbird] FW: PM on White House Office of American Innova�on

From: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 4/3/2017 3:41 PM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

CC: Emily Haber <emily.haber@islandconserva�on.org>

Team,

May be an important reference for anyone making applica�ons for funding to US government en��es for GBIRd.

Cheers,

Karl

From: Reaser, Jamie [mailto:jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>; Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>;

Chre�en, Jp EOP/OSTP <Jean-Paul_Chre�en@ostp.eop.gov>; Miller, Sco� <millers@si.edu>; Alex Dehgan

<Alexdehgan@gmail.com>; Michael Stebbins <MStebbins@arnoldfounda�on.org>

Subject: Fwd: PM on White House Office of American Innova�on

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Burgiel, Stanley <stanley_burgiel@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Mon, Apr 3, 2017 at 2:53 PM
Subject: PM on White House Office of American Innovation
To: Fabien Laurier <fabien_laurier@ios.doi.gov>, Jamie Reaser <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>, Jason Kirkey
<jason_kirkey@ios.doi.gov>, Jeffrey Morisette <jeffrey_morisette@ios.doi.gov>, Jhoset Burgos Rodriguez
<jhoset_burgosrodriguez@ios.doi.gov>, Kelsey Brantley <Kelsey_Brantley@ios.doi.gov>, Mark Frey
<mark_frey@nps.gov>, Sarah Veatch <sarah_veatch@ios.doi.gov>, Wendy Fink <wendy_fink@ios.doi.gov>

Useful for our messaging around invasive species and innovation:

https://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2017/03/27/presidential-memorandum-white-house-office-
american-innovation

The White House, Office of the Press Secretary, March 27, 2017
Presidential Memorandum on The White House Office of American Innovation
SUBJECT:        The White House Office of American Innovation
America has long led the world in innovation and technological advancement.  American ingenuity has
launched industries, created jobs, and improved quality of life at home and abroad.  To ensure that America
remains the global innovation leader, I hereby direct the Senior Advisor to the President to head an office in
the White House dedicated to American innovation.  This office will bring together the best ideas from
Government, the private sector, and other thought leaders to ensure that America is ready to solve today's
most intractable problems, and is positioned to meet tomorrow's challenges and opportunities.  The office
will focus on implementing policies and scaling proven private-sector models to spur job creation and
innovation.
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~~~
National Invasive Species Council (NISC) Secretariat
1849 C Street, NW, Room 3524, Washington, DC 20240 USA

o +1.202.208.4163, c +1.202.297.5143, stas_burgiel@ios.doi.gov

"...we can do this..."

--

Jamie K. Reaser, PhD
Executive Director
National Invasive Species Council (NISC) Secretariat
US Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240
Phone: (1) 202.208.4113
Email: jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov

"We can do this...."
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